

Snell & Wilmer



Anthony D. Marino

Associate | Phoenix

Tel. 602.382.6574

amarino@swlaw.com

Main Bio

Anthony Marino is an associate in the firm's intellectual property practice group whose practice focuses on patents, trademarks, and copyrights. His clients range from Fortune 500 companies to individual entrepreneurs in a variety of technological disciplines.

Anthony is a registered patent attorney who routinely prepares, files, and prosecutes patent applications in the artificial intelligence, eCommerce, business method, biotechnology, agriculture, and medical device spaces. He has extensive experience filing and managing international and foreign patent applications. In addition, he is experienced in negotiating settlements for his clients in patent infringement matters involving their competitors and non-practicing entities (i.e., patent trolls).

Anthony's practice also includes preparing trademark applications and policing issued trademarks. He has represented trademark owners in numerous domain name disputes resolved by the Universal Domain Name Dispute Resolution Policy (UDRP). Anthony is also familiar with other rights protection mechanisms available to stop trademark infringement online including the Uniform Rapid Suspension (URS) procedure.

Anthony has experience assisting clients in handling intellectual property transfer and due diligence during mergers and acquisitions. His experience with mergers and acquisitions includes deals where millions of dollars are at stake.

Anthony is a frequent guest lecturer at Arizona State University's Sandra Day O'Connor College of law, where he speaks about various patent prosecution topics. He also coaches Arizona State University's patent drafting team, which competes in the United States Patent and Trademark Office's annual National Patent Application Drafting Competition.

Education

- Arizona State University, Sandra Day O'Connor College of Law (J.D.)
 - Intellectual Property Certificate
 - Genomics and Biotechnology Law Certificate
 - Health Law Certificate
 - CALI Awards - Patent Drafting, Copyright Law
- University of Arizona (B.S., Biochemistry and Molecular Biophysics, Molecular and Cellular Biology, minor in Chemistry)

Professional Recognition & Awards

- The Best Lawyers in America[®]: Ones to Watch, Intellectual Property Law (2024)

Community Involvement

- Ronald McDonald Charities of Central and Northern Arizona
 - Red Shoe Society Board Member (2021-Present)

Previous Professional Experience

- Bryan Cave Leighton Paisner LLP, Associate (2018-2022)
- Law Offices of Steven G. Lisa, Ltd., Patent Agent (2017)
 - Law Clerk (2015-2017)
- Translational Genomics Research Institute (TGen), Extern (2016)
- United States Patent and Trademark Office, Intern, Central Reexamination Unit (2015)

Bar Admissions

- Arizona
- United States Patent and Trademark Office

Court Admissions

- Supreme Court of Arizona